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245 Market Street
San Francisco 6
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June 1, 1953

Local Union No, 1245, International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, A, F.L,

1918 Grove Street

Oskland 12, California

Attention: Mr, Ronald T, Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

It is expected that commencing June 1, 1953 it will be necessary
for Company to have one First Operator on duty at its new Pittsburg Steam
Plant Switching Station, The station will go into operation shortly there-
after and more First Operators will be added, Ultimately such station will
be comparable to the Contra Costa Steam Plant Switching Station and require
' » both First and Second Operators,

Company therefore proposes to establish the classification of
First Operator at Pittsburg Steam Plant Switching Station with a wage rate
of $86,60 per week and the classification of Second Operator at Pittsburg
Steam Plant Switching Station with a wage rate of $78,75 per week, both
effective June 1, 1953,

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one copy of this letter

to Company,
Yours very truly,

ELECTRIC COMPANY

The Unlon is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto )
as of the date hereof, Ve
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